
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com] 

2/18/2020 4:34:05 PM 
Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; 
aweinstein-carnes@coblentzlaw.com; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Tom Gaul -
Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com) 
[n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; John Gard (j.gard@fehrandpeers.com) [j.gard@fehrandpeers.com]; Brian Boxer 

[BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; 

Peter Puglese [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a0aa41c64afa4flb9f4a6b87cf610752-Peter Puglese]; Gerard Mccallum 
(gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; IBECproject [IBECproject@esassoc.com] 

IBEC Transportation 

Start: 2/27 /2020 3:00:00 PM 
End: 2/27/2020 4:00:00 PM 
Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 

Join by phone 
Ta to call in from a mobile device (attendees only) 

Join from a video conferencing system or application 
Dia 
Yo nter your meeting number. 
If you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start 
the meeting. 

Need help? Go to http://help.1Nebex.corn 




